U.S. Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board

Office of General Counsel

Memorandum

To: Chairperson and Board emmeN
From: Christopher Warner CE(L

Ce: Manuel Gomez

Daniel Horowitz
Hillary Cohen

Subject:  Board Action Report — Notation [tem 446

Date: July 7, 2006

On June 21, 2006, the Board approved Notation [tem 446, thereby designating the following
recommendations with the status indicated:

2004-11-1-CA-R1: Open-Acceptable Response or Alternate Response
2004-11-1-CA-R2: Open-Acceptable Response or Alternate Response
2004-11-[-CA-R3: Closed-Acceptable Action
2004-11-1-CA-R4: Closed-Acceptable Action
2004-11-1-CA-RS: Closed-Acceptable Action
2004-11-I-CA-R6: Open-Acceptable Response or Alternate Response

All of the above were issued to Sterigenics International (R 1) or Sterigenics Ontario Facility (R2
- R6). from the Sterigenics investigation.
Voting Summary — Notation [tem 446
Disposition: APPROVED
Disposition date: June 21, 2006

Approve Disapprove Calendar Withhold Not Date
Participating
Chairperson o
Merritt X 6/16/2006
Member
212

Bresland X 6/21/2006
Visseher X 6/19/2006

Visscher



